
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395671 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, May 23, 2017 6:59 AM 

Fw: Raid in Yemen 

!

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

Attach: 20170522-01 NewsRel - CENTCOM announces counter-terror raid in 
Yemen.docx; ATTOOOOl.htm 

Fyi 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 
Origiral Messao-e 

From:L 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 6:50 AM 
To: Ozdemir. Deniz 
Cc: Willig, Russell 

Subject: Fwd: Raid in 

, .......................................... ; 

1. ............................................................ .J 
Sullivan, Emily G 

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYI if not. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Kelly, William 
Date: May 23, 2017 at 4:36:34 AM EDT 
_T_o:_D_L_N~SC~S_ui_~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~,DLNSCDefunse 
e---~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~IDLNSCCT 

I DL NSC MidEast 
c--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~l DL NSC Press 

I DL NSC INTEL 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~I 

Subject: Raid in Yemen 

NSCTeam, 

Very respectfully, 
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William 

May 22, 2017 

Release Number 20170522-0 l 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395672 Date: 12/15/2017 

May 22, 2017 

Media Advisory 
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES CENTRAL COMMAND 

7115 South Boundary Boulevard 

MacDill AFB, Fla. 33621-5101 

Phone: (813) 529-0220 

Release Number 20170522-01 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

U.S. forces conduct counter-terrorism raid 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

TAMPA, Fla.- U.S. forces conducted a counter-terrorism operation against a compound 
associated with al-Qaida in the Arabian Peninsula, May 23 (Yemen time) in Marib Governorate, 
Yemen. 

Raids such as this provide insight into AQAP's disposition, capabilities and intentions, which 
will allow us to continue to pursue, disrupt, and degrade AQAP. 

During this operation, U.S. forces killed seven AQAP militants through a combination of small 
arms fire and precision airstrikes. 

This operation was conducted with the support of the Royal Government of Yemen. In 
conjunction with our Arab allies, the U.S. will continue to support their efforts in bringing 
stability to the region by fighting known terrorist organizations like AQAP. 

AQAP has taken advantage of ungoverned spaces in Yemen to plot, direct, and inspire terror 
attacks against America, its citizens, and allies around the world. The group attacked the U.S. 
Embassy-Sanaa in 2008, attempted to down Northwest Airlines 253 on Christmas Day 2009, and 
conspired to send explosive-laden parcels to Chicago in 2010. The group has also used its 
English-language magazine Inspire to encourage attacks against the West, and has been linked to 
the 2013 Boston Marathon bombing, 2009 Ft. Hood shooting, and other lone-wolf attacks in the 
U.S. and Europe. AQAP is a formidable terror group that remains committed and capable of 
attacking Americans and the U.S. homeland. 

-30-

Follow CENTCOM on E~_Q_~QQ_Q_k;, Iwit_t_~r, and Yo_u_I_u_b_~. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> 
Tuesday, May 23, 2017 7:21 AM 

Re: Raid in Yemen 

Date: May 23, 2017 at 7:14:52 AM EDT 
To: Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 23, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Burger, David <J.?.~xg~.r.P.@.~1i'l:t.~ ... gQy> wrote: 

Date: May 23, 2017 at 6:50:20 AM EDT 

!RELEASE IN PART 85,86] 

To: Sullivan Emil G <SullivanEG2 state. ov>, Ozdemir, Deniz Z <OzdemirDZ@state.gov>, 
Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> 

Cc: Willig, Russell R. 
~----------~ 

Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen 

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYI if not. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

~--c__:_-'-'---~-----------~o;----~ DL NSC Defense 
DLNSCCT 

,~----------------~ 

DL NSC MidEast 
DL NSC Press 

i~---------------~D=L~NSCINTEL 

Subject: Raid in Yemen 

NSCTeam, 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395681 Date: 12/15/2017 
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Very respectfully, 
William Kelly 

May 22, 2017 
Release Nmnber 20170522-01 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

-30-

<20170522-01 NewsRel - CENTCOM announces counter-terror raid in Yemen.docx> 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, May 23, 2017 7:30 AM 

Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> 

Re: Raid in Yemen 

On May 23, 2017, at 7:21 AM, Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> wrote: 

From 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: May 23, 2017 at 7:14:52 AM EDT 

To: Burger, David <!?..l:-!rn~.r.P.@.$.t9J~_._ggy> 
Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

[RELEASE IN PART 85,86[ 

On May 23, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> wrote: 

To: Sullivan, Emily G <?.!:!.IJ.i.Y..?!.Q.~.G.?@.$.t9.t~ .. _gQy>, Ozdemir, Deniz Z 

<Q~.9.~.!:D.lT.!?..?..@.~t?!t~.:gQY.>, Burger, David 

Cc: Willig, Russell R. 
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen 

State Colleagues - presume you arc tracking, but FYI if not. 

Sent from my iPhonc 

Begin forwarded message: 
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May 22, 2017 
Release Number 20170522-01 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
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NSC Defense 
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<20170522-01 NewsRel - CENTCOM announces counter-terror raid in 
Y emen.docx> 
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From: Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> 

Sent: 2017 7:47 AM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen 

Thx 

From: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: May 23, 2017 at 7:30:27 AM EDT 
To: Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen 

!RELEASE IN PART 85,86] 

On May 23, 2017, at 7:21 AM, Burger, David <J?._g.rg~.r.P.@.§1~t.~ ... gQy> wrote: 

From 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: May 23, 2017 at 7:14:52 AM EDT 
To: Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: Raid in Yemen 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 23, 2017, at 7:01 AM, Burger, David <~.mg~rP.@.~1gj~,ggy> wrote: 

From: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Date: May 23, 2017 at 6:50:20 AM EDT 

To: Sullivan, Emily G <~!:!HlY.~DI§.~@.~!9.!g.~gE~Y,>, Ozdemir, Deniz Z 
<OzdemirDZ@state.gov> Burger, David 

< !?..\JJKgr.Q@.~!~!g:KQY> 
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Cc: Willig, Russell R. 
'················································································································································· ' 

Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen 

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYI if not. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

NSC Team, 

May 22, 2017 
Release Number 20170522-0 l 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395683 Date: 12/15/2017 

86 

86 
86 

86 

86 

85 

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 8:48 AM 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

To: Burger, David <BurgerD@state.gov>; Siberell, Justin H <SiberellJH@state.gov>; 
Wells, Alice <W ellsAG@state.gov> 

Ozdemir. Deniz Z <OzdemirDZ@state.gov>-I I Cc: 
I ~-_ 

Subject: RE: Raid in Yemen 

I have latest background. You are welcome to come see me. 

From: Burger, David 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 7:02 AM 
To: Siberell, Justin H; Romanowski, Alina L; Wells, Alice 
Cc: Ozdemir, Deniz Z;I I 
Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen 

From: 

Date: May 23, 2017 at 6:50:20 AM EDT 
Jq:?ylliy;:ir:i 1m~ryiilyGm.;::SullivanEG2@state. ov>, Ozdemir, Deniz Z <OzdemirDZ@state.gov> 

[mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm mmmmmmmmmmmmmm ~lj~g~~'mPc:iyic:I ~.Bu rge r D@state.gov> -~-~ 
Cc: Willig, Russell R.\.. ] 
Subject: Fwd: Raid in Yemen 

State Colleagues - presume you are tracking, but FYI if not. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

~----~------------~--~ 
DLNSCCT 

1-----------------r=::--::-c=-:::! idEast 

DL NSC Defense 

1-----------------~~ DL NSC Press 
~---------------~D_LNSCINTEL 

Subject: Raid in Yemen 

NSCTeam, 
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May 22, 2017 
Release Number 20170522-01 
FOR TMMEDTA TE RELEASE 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395684 Date: 12/15/2017 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432231 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

For Yemen FOIA 

Official - Sensitive 
Sl!JCft:EJ' 

Sl!:Cltl!T/I U8F9Atl 
Official - Sensitive 

Rajpal, Sabeena 
Monday, August 07, 2017 9:52 AM 
Heifferon, Christina M 
FW: Yemen 

RELEASE IN PART I 
1.4(8),81,85,1.4(0), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),86 

Classified By: Kristie Kenney Ambassador, Office:C, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 1/26/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From:· Wisner, David G 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:57 PM 

85 

To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Germain, Ellen J; Weigold Schultz, Eva A; NEA-ARP-Saudi 
Arabia Desk-DL; CT _Staff Assistants; Siberell, Justin .H;I ~ Richards, tJ!arie J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Siberell, 86 
Justin H; Swanson, Nate L; Adler, Michael J; Bell, Zehra H; Tueller, Matthew H; Leaf, Barbara A 
Cc: Smith, Demian; Kenney, Kristie A 
Subject: Yemeni I 85 

All, the Counselor provided the below readout! ] 1f I missed anything major or mischaracterized anything, 85 
perhaps AA/S Jones or Ambassador Tueller might fill in gaps. 

DGW 

David Wisner 
Special Assistant to the Counselor 
SIPR: wisnerdg@state.sgov.gov 

Edwards, Ronako SECRI!: I I I H8FeRN 
Official - Sensitive 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432231 Date: 12/15/2017 
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JWICS: dwisner@state.ic.gov 
Office: +1 202 647 4654 

Official - Sensitive 

~ECitE'f'ltr•OFORN 

$l!!Ckef;'f H9F9RN 
Official • Sensitive 

Classified By: Kristie Kenney - Ambassador, Office:C, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 1/26/2042 
Reasons: OCA: 1.4 a, b, c, d 

Edwards, Ronako SECRE I J / 146f8RH 
Official - Sensitive 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432231 Date: 12/15/2017 
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[RELEASE IN PART 1.4(8),81,85,1.4(0), 1.4(A), 1.4(C)] 

Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

For Yemen FOIA 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Rajpal, Sabeena 
Monday, August 07, 2017 9:51 AM 
Heifferon, Christina M 
FW: Verne~ I-~----

85 1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 

85 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 

.4(C) ____ _ 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: Weigold Schultz, Eva A; Sullivan, Emily; Germain, Ellen J 
Cc: Finucane, Brian C; Freeman, Jeremy B 
Subject: RE: Yemel r~---~ 

I nanl<s 
Sabeena 

Sensitive 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED" 

.4(0) 
81 

85 
1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 

85 

----~----------------------1.4(C)-~ 
From: Weigold Schultz, Eva A 1 4(0) 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:15 PM · 
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Sullivan, Emily; Germain, Ellen J 81 
Cc: Finucane, Brian B 
Subject: RE: 

~----~ 

Official - Sensitive (Deliberative Process) 

~fOICltE'f 

Classified By: Eva Weigold Schultz - Deputy Director, Office:NEA/ ARP, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 1/26/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:30 AM 
To: Weigold Schultz, Eva A; Sullivan, Emily 
Cc; Finucane, Brian C; Freeman, Jeremy B 

. Subject: Yeme~ I~----

85 

.4(A)-
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432234 Date: 12/15/2017 
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Hi Eva & Emily, 

Thanks, 
Sabeena 

Sensitive 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

2 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432239 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Siberell, Justin H 
Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),81,85,1.4(0), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),86 

Jones, Stuart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Romanowski, 
Alina L: Richards. Marie J:I !Richardson, Timothy M 
~~~~I ~~~-
Leaf, Barbara A 
Yemen 

1 

1.4(A) 
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1.4(0) 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432239 Date: 12/15/2017 

Justin Siberell 
Acting Coordinatbr for Counterterrorism 
U.S. Department ·of State 
SiberellIH@state.sgov.gov (unclass: SiberellJH@state.gov) 
Tel: 202-647-9892 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SECFU!Tiil~efeRt4 
Classified By: Ju!)tin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2027/01/06 

: 

3 
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432401 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FOIA request for Yemen 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 

Rajpal, Sabeena 
Monday, August 07, 2017 9:47 AM 
Heifferon, Christina M 
FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen 

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:46 PM 
To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena ~-~ 
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen 

~-~ 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification. !!:e R:ETh'tW FO RN 
Classified By: lmmmmmmmmlRAO 

Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 50X1- HUM · 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),81,85,1.4(D), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),B6 

85 

85 

86 

From:[ I 86 
sent: Wednesdar, January 04, 2017 1:38 PM 
To:I Sullivan, Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey Hi I Freeman, Jeremy B; 86 

0Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L; Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR Clearance; 
Ran aswam Roo a 

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen 85 

HeyD 86 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 
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Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SE6RE17Jt40F0Rf4 
Classified By: c= RAO . 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 50X1- HUM 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 . 
85 
86 

86 

---· -----·--------------·---· 
From 86 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 5~:3~1~P~M~----------
To: Sullivan Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey H1 Freeman, Jeremy B; 86 

1 

·Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L; Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR 
Cleqrance· Ranaaswamy, Roopa 
Cc:! 
Sub'"=-je_ct_: ~RE~:-F~OR CLEARANCE: Yemen 85 

Forgot to mention, clearance by COB tomorrow (Wednesday) would be much appreciated. 

Thanks, 

86 

Thi:s aoetunent i:s lJNCLASSffH:Dh'~Wl'ORN when :SeJ'Mtttea fron:1 SECRET/i'P'JOrORH attttehm:ent(:s}. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: ~.RETh"f40F0Rt4 

Classified By: ~-' RAO 86 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/01/03 

From: 86 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 5_:2_l_P_M __________ _ 
To: Sullivan, Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey H; l Freeman, Jeremy B; 86 

I I Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L; Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR 
Clearance; Rangaswamy, Roopa 
Cc: 
Sub~je_ct_:_F_O_R_C~LEARANCE:Yemen 85 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 

~---------------------------1.4(0) 
Thanks, 81 

85 
C:=J 86 

2 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432401 Date: 12/15/2017 
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Near East Unit Chief 
Bureau of Counterterrorism 
U.S. Deoartment of State 

'flris document is UNCLAGGffIED//NOf'ORN vdten 3epmttteel: frem SEGRET//·PJOfOR~l a+tcu:ilHHeistEs). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeftEl'ffl48FORN 
Classified By: RAO 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2042/01/03 
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Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

For FOIA request on Yemen 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Finucane, Brian C 

Rajpal, Sabeena 
Monday, August 07, 2017 9:46 AM 
Heifferon, Christina M 
FW: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemenc=J 

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:54 PM 
To: Freeman, Jeremy B; Rajpal, Sabeena D 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen 

·Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SECPt:El'f/f40F0FUJ 
Classified By: D RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041/12/20 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:28 PM 
To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena 
Subject: FW: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemec=J 

rRELEAsE IN PART I 
l1'.4(f31,f31,f3~.1:4(c:>l.1:4(J.\),1'.4(<'.:1·E3~ 

-

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
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TRis aeeMtTUJHt is g£CRBT141~mFORH vvheH sepmateci frnm SECR£THNOfOR:N attaclnncat(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
classification: -es~i:,,..e•Ft•E .,..,11""1 lcJ11"0~F,..,OrDR""l<J-

Class ified By: RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041/12/20 

.4(A) 

.4(8) 

.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

86 

86 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:32 AM 
To: 
~~~~~~~~~~ 86 

Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for YemenD 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SECRETmJ9FQR~J 
Classified By: D RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041/12/20 

9:18 AM 

Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for YemenD 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
B1__J 
85 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 

1.4j0 
81 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~BS 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
classification :1s~E"""C9Rt!!'E.,.,11""'11'.1+1"0'rt!!F~ort!!IR""l'.l--
C lass ified RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041 /12/20 

2 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432503 Date: 12/15/2017 

I 

85 

86 

86 

86 

85 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432503 Date: 12/15/2017 

From~---~ 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:02 AM 
To 
,'======='-~ 

C Freeman, Jeremy B 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEGRETH~J9F9RN 
Classified By: RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041 /12/20 

From 
~---~ 

Sent: Monday, December 19. 2016 5:41 PM 
To: Khan, Salman;I I Dees, Peter M; Freeman, Jeremy B;[ 
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J 
Subject: RE: FlASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen 

ih1s docamem is 313CltE'f/tl<IOFOIU<I when separated from SECB:ETHNOFOR:fJ attaehfneat(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: --=S:"t=E~C"'R,..f!!T"l"l/~mH'OWf=-F6woftMt.t41--

Classified By: RAO 

3 

~ilbert, 

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

Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: Khan, Salman 

Denved from previous message in thread. 
2041/12/19 

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:36 PM 
To:I ; Dees, Peter M; Freeman, Jeremy B; I Gilbert, 
Stephanie 5; Hamilton, Maxwell J ~-----------

Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: M for Yemenc::::::::J 

Just a few minor edits. Thanks! 

Official - SBU. 

'fhis message is UN CLASS I Fl l:BHN 0 l'OllN oe hen Sef'M s.-tea f1effl: SECRl!;T at:tasHatsm(sj 
·Classified By: Eva Weigold Schultz - Deputy Director, Office:NEA/ ARP, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 12/19/2041 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5: 13 PM 
Tq Dees, Peter M; Khan, Salman; Freeman, Jeremy B; 
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J ~-----------

Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: M for Yemen C 

Thanks, 

Near East Unit Chief 
Bureau of Counterterrorism 
U.S. -Department of State 

'fhis document is SECR.-E'fh'N.OFORtcf when separated fiom SECRETN~JOFO~J attaeimleHiEs~. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeRETNf4eFeRr~ 

Cla~sified By: ~ RAO 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2041/12/19 

4 

Gilbert, 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 

86 

85 

86 

86 

85 

1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81_J 
85 

86 

86 

86 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432503 Date: 12/15/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017 
"'-

Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 

Rajpal, Sabeena 
Monday, August 07, 2017 9:45 AM 
Heifferon, Christina M 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(B),B1,BS,1.4(0), 1.4(A),B6, 1.4(C) 

To: 
Subject: FW: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemenc=:J 
Attachments: 

For FOIA request on Yemen. 

·Official 
'This message is tJtff::LA~,§lFIEB/mOFOIU\ ~~hen: ~el'mttted f1em SECllET a-ttaeilfBeHt(s) 
Classified By: Sabeena Raj pal - Attorney Adviser, Office:L, Agency: U.S. Department of State 

.. Declassify On: 8/7 /2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:28 PM 
To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabe.ena , D 

. Subject: FW: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen 

85 
.4(A) 
.4(8) 

1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

85 

1.4(8) 
1.4(A)-... 

........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 1.4(C) 

I l'ns document is \!;E'.CttE:i /ii<lOF'OltM when sepmated frnm SECR:ETh~qQfORH attaclnncnt(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: --e!•!!!,..e•Ft•!!!T""i~i 1'4rtt'0"14filiH'0'1tfit"l'4.i---
C lass ified By: 0RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041/12/20 

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:32 AM 
To 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEQ._RETHr.OFOR~l 
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

851 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 
=--~~--

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 9:18 AM 
To 
~--------

Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Verne~--

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 

-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-85 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification. SEC"-El'ill~Ot'iOfitl~ 
Classified ByD RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041/12/20 

From:~---~ ser ruesdav. olember 20, 2016 9:02 AM 
To: 
Cc: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for YemeO 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SESRE"F/mGFORtJ 
Classified By:D RAO 
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

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:41 PM 
To: Khan, Salman Dees, Peter M; Freeman, Jeremy _,~ __________ Gilbert, 
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemec=_] 

Thi.-, eleettment i.-, SECRETk~JOFO~J "' keH se'f'B:Fateel frem Sf:CREH~IOfQR."l\I ~aehmeH:t(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: ~~~E!'TT'11'J/Mil~01"1'1'11'10"11fitiHNt1--

Classified By: ~RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041/12/19 

From: Khan, Salman 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:36 PM , 
To:I I Dees, Peter M; Freeman, Jeremy B Gilbert, 

~----------

Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J 
Subject: RE: .FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yeme~~-~ 

Just a frw minor edits. Thanks! 

Official - SBU 
TAis message is lJNCLA8~Jll"lU~1'7'P'IOFOIUtJ vvhen sepruatcd f10{n SECREl' attaclnnent(s) 
Classified By: Eva Weigold Schultz - Deputy Director, Office:NEA/ ARP, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 12/19/2041 · 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: 
~---~ 

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 5:13 PM . 
Tq I Dees, Peter M; Khan, Salman; Freeman, Jeremy 
Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J 
Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: AA for Yemen 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 

~--------------------------------81__] 

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

= 86 

Near East Unit Chief 
Bureau of Counterterrorism 
U.S. of State 

86 

This document is SECRET/7~q0f0RH when sepruated fium SECRE'fMqOfORH attaclnnent(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: -~SEJ:"IC~R~Ef=ilr1i/11"'1l~tt"lOl'filFAOf\IRNf~-

C lass ified ~y: C:=J RAO 86 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2041 /12/19 

,/ 

4 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432504 Date: 12/15/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432524 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Monday, August 07, 2017 9:43 AM 
Heifferon, Christina M 
FW: Yemen ·issues 

RELEASE IN PART I 

1.4(8),81,85,1.4(D), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),86 

Attachments: [Untitled].pdf 

Official 
!his message is UNCLAf:iSIFIEBh'NOFORN whel'l: !3ef'mMea fFaffl S:ii;C~T a~a~A.miAt(~) 
Classified By: Sabeena Rajpal - Attorney Adviser, Office:L, Agency:U.s.'oepartment of State 
Declassify On: 8/7 /2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 4:26 PM 
To: Finucane, Brian Ci Rajpal, Sabeenai Dorosin, Joshua L 
Subject: Yemen issues 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SE6RETNP~OFOR~4 

Classified By: CT, CT 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2041/12/02 

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 3:06 PM 
To: Germain, Ellen J 
Cc: Sullivan, Emily; Freeman, Jeremy B; 
Subject: RE: YemenOFollow-up ~-------~ 

85 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

86 

85 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) . 
1.4(0) 
81 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-85 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432524 Date: 12/15/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432524 Date: 12/15/2017 

Official - Sensitive 
-~mtRliJT -· 
Classified ByD RAO, Office:CT, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 12/2/2041 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: 
~-~-~ 

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2016 3:04 PM 
To: Germain, Ellen J 
Cc: Sullivan, Emil~eeman, Jeremy B; 
Subject: YemenL_JFollow-up ~--------

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

U.S. Department of State 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

86 

86 

Official - Sensitive 
SE:CR£T 
Classified ByD- RAO, Gffice:CT, Agency: U.S. Department of State . 
Declassify On: 12/2/2041 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

3 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432524 Date: 12/15/2017 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432529 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Rajpal, Sabeena 
Monday, August 07, 2017 9:42 AM 
Heifferon Christina M 

For the Yemen FOIA request on low side 

Official ) 
~ECRl~,'f 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),81,85,1.4(0), 1.4(A), 1.4(C) 

Classified By: Suzanne A. George - Executive Secetary, Office:NSC, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 1/9/2027 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: Williams, Veronica X 
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 11:47 AM 
To: Legal-AN-DL 
Cc: Gill, 
Subject: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

From: Williams, Veronica X 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:53 PM 

~~~~~~~r_s,_v_e_ro_ni_ca_,x_····~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
8ECR£T 

Official 

I 

I 1.4(A) 
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

flECIUGTh'NOFORN 
Classified By: Suzanne A. George - Executive Secetary, Office:NSC, Agency:U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 1/9/2027 
Reasons: (Derived) 1.4 a,d 

2 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432529 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 6432543=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 

Rajpal, Sabeena 
Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:21 AM 

RELEASE IN PART 
85 

To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M; Finucane, Brian C; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, 
Michael J 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi 
. Gugliani; Bomsey, Erica R 

RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for[ ] 
2017 01. 04 - DRAFT I ~A LPM.DOCX 

A few small additional edits from L/AN. Thanks 
Sabeena 

Sensitive 
This email is 6J~JGbO.SSIFIEDHtWFORr4. 

From: Dorosin, Joshua L 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:20 AM 
To: Pompian, Shawn M; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J 

85 

Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani; Bomsey, Erica R 
Subject: RE: Clearance by 008 Thursday- AA forl I 85 

+ Erica. 

Official 
Sl!:CRET 
Classified By:,Joshua L. Dorosin - Deputy Legal Adviser, Office:Office of the Legal Adviser, Agency: U.S. Department of 

·State 
.Declassify On: 1/5/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: Dorosin, Joshua L 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:18 AM 
To: Pompian, Shawn M; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J 
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani 
Subject: RE: Clearance by 008 Thursday- AA for 

~-~ 

Official 
SECltE'f 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017 

85 

85. 



CO 6432543=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017 

Classified By: Joshua L. Do rosin - Deputy Legal Adviser, Office:Office of the Legal Adviser, Agency: U.S. Department of 
State \ 
Declassify On: 1/5/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Pompian, Shawn M 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 9:25 PM 
To: Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosin, Joshua L 
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani 
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for[ ] 

Shawn 

Sensitive 
This email is UtdOLA881FIEDh'tWFORt4. 

Finucane, Brian c 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:33 PM 
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M 
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani 
Subject: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for 

J 

Please see attached a draft AA for Brian Egan's participatio.n in tomorrow'~ I Thanks in advance for your quick 
review. Best, Brian ~--

Brian Finucane 
Attorney Adviser 
Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs 
U.S. Department of State 
(202) 647-7177 

Thi" daettment i" U~WLASSll'I r:DN~JOrOR~l a'fl:en sef1Mt*ea frenfl SfiCR:eT,~'~IOFO~T ~ashfflsR:iEs). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeRE'fWt4eFeRt4 
Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 

· Derived From: DSCG 11-01 

2 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017 

85 

85 

85 

85 



CO 6 4 3 2 5 4 3 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017 

Declassify On: 2042/01/04 

3 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432543 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 64 32 5 94 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432594 Date: 12/15/2017 

!RELEASE IN PART 85] 
Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

. Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

,• 

Finucane, Brian C 
Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:33 PM 
Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn 
M 
McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi 
Gugliani 
Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for __ _ 
2017 01 04 - DRAFTI I AA LPM.docx 

Please see attached a draft AA for Brian Egan's participation in tomorrow's Thanks in advance for your quick 
review. Best, Brian --~ 

Brian Finucane 
Attorney Adviser 
Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs 
U.S. Department of State 
(202) 647-7177 
\ 

'fhis document is UNCLASSl I 'I I ~DhNOl'OttM when separated £10111 SECR:E'fWfqQfOitH attaclnncnt(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEORET/fP40FORN 
Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01. 
Declassify On: 2042/01/04 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432594 Date: 12/15/2017 

I 

85 
I 

85 



CO 64 32 62 4 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432624 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mitchell, Mary T 
Wednesday, January 04, 201 ~ 5:52 PM 
Rajpal, Sabeena; Gilles, Michael J 
RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for~-~ 
2017 01 04 - DRAFTI IAA LPM.pocx 

Just a.few thoughts from me. Anything to add before we go back? 

[RELEASE IN PART B5I 

Tkis ElesHrBest is lJ~lGLA£gJr'l&;Ok~i:o;·rnoJ vlkes setJara-teEl fFsrB ggcReT//~fOFORM ~asl»Bsa.t(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEe~E'Ti11401'01\14 

Classified By: ·Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived From: . Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/01/04 

From: Finucane, Brian C 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 20i7 5:33 PM 
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J; Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, S~awn M 

85 

Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani 
Subject: Cleara!'1ce by 008 Thursday- AA for 85 

Please see attac.hed a draft AA for Brian Egan's participation in tomorrow'sc=J Thanks in advance for your quick 85 
_ review. Best, Brian 

Brian Finucane 
Attorney Adviser 
Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affa.irs 
U.S. Department of State 
(202) 647-7177 

This eleietunent is lHJCLASSlr'IL:D1'i'NOrOIH~ vvhrn seJ'MB:teel frem SECRETA~JOFORH aftaeltl'lleHt(sj. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
class ifi cation: ~s:i=er.c"RR-PE~I /Ht/llti4 e::wr~e~R:upu...4 
Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2042/01/04 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432624 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 64 32 63 lFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 
RELEASE IN 

From: Finucane, Brian C PART 85 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:57 AM 
Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael 
J 
McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jonathan E; Trumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi 
Gugliani; Bomsey, Erica R 
RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for 
2017 0105 -I IAA Final.doc~x--

All- I've attached the AA incorporating the line edits I've received thus far. I'll bring a few copies to our meeting as well. 
Brian 

Thi" eioetuuent i" UNCL'\:SSIFIED//NOFORN vvhen "e:pmat:eei from SECR£TH~WFOR:H attaelnncnt(5). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: -se-tf!1HC""ll'tH!t"l'T'+#',iil""~ 0~F11H0""'1't"~rt--

Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/01/04 

From: Dorosin, Joshua L 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:46 AM 
To: Finucane, Brian C; Pompian, Shawn M;. Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J 

I 
85 

Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, JonatbciQ~Lirumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani; Bomsey, Erica R 
S~bject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for[ [ 85 

Thanks Brian. I'm running into meetings and won't be back until our 10:30 pre-brief. Can of the 
~--~~-~----'--'-; 

annotated agenda for me? Would also be useful to have an extra copy of Best, 
Josh 

Official 
St;CRE'f 
Classified By: Joshua L. Do rosin - Deputy Legal Adviser, Office:Office of the Legal Adviser, Agency: U.S. Department of 
State 
Declassify On: 1/5/2042 
Reasons: Derived Per DSCG. 

From: Finucane, Brian C 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:38 AM 
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Pompian, Shawn M; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J 
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, JonatbflnI;Jrumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani 
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday-·AA for[ [ ' · . 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017 

85 

85 



CO 64 32 631 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017 

Sensitive 
This email is LJfqCLASSIFIED/ftJOFOR~J. 

· From: Dorosin, Josqua L 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 9:18 AM 
To: Pompian, Shawn M; Finucane, Brian C; Rajpal, Sabeena; Mitchell, Mary T; Gilles, Michael J 
Cc: McKay, Ian R; Freeman, Jeremy B; Davis, Jornftban£~~rumbull, Charles P; Gill, Ruchi Gugliani 
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA for~ 

Official 
SECRE'f' 
Classified By: Joshua L. Dorosin - Deputy Legal Adviser, Office:Office of the Legal Adviser, Agency: U.S. Department of 
~a~ I 

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
Subject: RE: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA forl I . · . 

Shawn 

Sensitive 
This email is Ut4CLASSIFIEEltll~OFORt4. 

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
Subject: Clearance by OOB Thursday- AA forL__ __ 

Please see attached a draft AA for Brian Egan's participation in tomorrow'~L_ ___ I Thanks in advance for your quic~ 
review. Best, Brian 

Brian Finucane 
Attorney Adviser 
Office of the Legal Adviser, Political-Military Affairs 
U.S. Department of State 
(202) 647-7177 

'fltis document is UNCI ,ASSIFif:f)/H<iOFORN when separated f10111 SECR£THNOFOR:N attaehment(3J. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEORETh'NOFORN 
Classified By: Brian Finucane, attorney adviser 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 

·Declassify On: 2042/01/04 
\ 

3 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432631 Date: 12/15/2017 

85 

85 
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CLASSIFICATION: ~ECRET//PJOFOR:PJ 
Sensitive 

Page 1of3 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),81,85,1.4(D), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),B6 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FYI only 

RajpaJ, Sabeena 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:27 PM 

Mitchell, Mary T 
FW: Yemen~I ~---

This doemnent is SECRETH~HOFOilN vvhel'l sel'ata-tea freffi SeCRE:H~tOPOR~[ ~aehffisstts). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: &iSRET//f~OFOl\l<J 

Classified By: CT, CT 
Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 

Derived from previous message in thread. 
2042/01/25 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:22 PM 
To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Rajpal, Sabeena; Finucane, Brian C; McKay, Ian R 
Subject: Yemeni I 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:19 PM 
To:I I Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa;~---~Dyer, 
Lisa L 
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew;~----~ McCormick, 
Suzanne; Rajpal, Sabeena; Finucane, Bria~~.cKay, Ian R 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemenl___JV'\ 

) 

85 
1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

.85 

86 

86
1 

85 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET//PJOFOR:PJ Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c:. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017 ,.,f.., 



CO 6432 6351ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION: SEC~ET/(~JOFOR~J 
Sensitive 

Jeremy 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification:.SfCRil"t.'PdSFORN 
Classified By: CT, CT 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2042/01/25 

Page 2 of 3 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

From: 86 
Sent: Wednesday January 25, 2017 3:58 PM 
To:I I Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy B;~---~ 
Dyer, Lisa L 
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew; L__ ____ _ McCormick, 86 
Suzanne 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen[fl 85 

Thanks0 much appreciated. 86 

From: 
~-----~ 86 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:57 PM 
To HC!milton, MaxweU J; _Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy B 

~---~ 

·Dyer, 
Lisa L 
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew.L__ _____ _ McCormick, 86 
Suzanne . 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen OAA 85 

Hey: 

86 

Thi3 deie1:unent i3 SECR£THNOfOR:N vvhen 3epmated frnrn SECR£T//NOfOR:N attaclnnent(3J. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeR:El'fll~6F9Rtd 

Classified By: Foreign Affairs Officer, INR/TNC, Dept. of State 86 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 204-2/01/25 

(I J\C::C::r1:::rrJ\TTf""\l\I· r;;;r 0 srTrr·ioron" Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
,. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017 of 3 



CO 6432 635=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION: SECFtE'f//fqQfORPJ 
Sensitive 

, -

From: 
~---

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:45 PM 
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy B;~---------­
Dyer, Lisa L 
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H~!l~van, Emily; Donica, Andrew 
Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemenl____f""' 

SELR~T/PJF I 

All - apologies for the flash clearanc;e. This is due to Cat 4 pm. Could you please clear asap? 

Thanks! 

Near East Unit Chief 
Bureau of Counterterrorism 
U.S. Department of State 

Page 3 of 3 

I 

86 

86 

85 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 86 

86 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//r~e5FCr<:I~ Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c~ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432635 Date: 12/15/2017 on 



CO 64 32 63 6=1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017 

_E_d_w_a_rd_s_._R_o_n_a_k_o ____________________________ ....jRELEASEINPART ______________ _ 

1.4(8),81,85,1.4(0), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),86 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Siberell, Justin H 
Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM 
Jones, Stuart E; Lenderkin , Timoth A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Romanowski, 
Alina L; Richards, Marie J; Richardson, Timothy MJ ______ _ 

85 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017 

86 



CO 6 4 32 6 3 6 IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017 

J 

--js 

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

Juslin Siberell 
Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism 
U.S. Department of State 
SibcrcllIH@sta te.sgov .gov (unclass: SibcrcllJH@state.gov) 
Tel: 202-647-9892 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SECRE"FNNOF0Rt~ 
Classified By: Justin Siberell, Deputy Coordinator, CT Bureau, Department of State 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2027/01/06 

3 

\ 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432636 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 6432 67 41FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//PdOFOR:Pd 
Sensitive 

I 
Page 1of4 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),81,85,1.4(D), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),B6 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:33 PM 
To: T 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

This document is SECRETNNOFORN when scpi!titttcd f1om SECREH~:JOFOR?J ttttttehmertt(s1. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: -4ttll1"tl~ffld1"'1t11'~tt--

Classified By: RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/02/07 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 4:49 PM 
To: Dorosin', Joshua L; Finucane, Brian C; Trumbull, Charles P; McKay, Ian R 
Cc: Davis, Jonath9n F·,Raioal Sabeena 
Subject: Yemen -I 

~-----------------~ 

fhis docwnent is SECR:ETh'?,qQfOR:N when sepi!tiateei ftem."l SECRETH~TOfOR.1\f at=talil}.m;i~At(s) 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeRE"fHtWFORN 
Classified By: c::::::::::::fAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2041 /12/21 

From:~---~ 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 3:54 PM 
To: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L 
Cc: Germain, Ellen J; Khan, Salmanj I Freeman, Jeremy B; 
Rangaswamy, Ropllil, 
Subject: YemenL_JReadout 

Stephanie/Max/Zehra/Nate, 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

86 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8)' 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

86 

86 

86 

85 

CLASSIFICATION: ScC~E'f//MOFORr~ Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c:, UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 6432 67 4FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//PdOFOFHJ 
Sensitive 

Page 2 of 4 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETh'PdOFORrq Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c:c UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017 ,..,f 11 



CO 6432 67 4FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION: ~~CRET;'/PJOFORP4 
Sensitive 

Near East Unit Chief 
Bureau of Counterterrorism 
U.S. Department of State . 

Page 3 of 4. 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8). 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

86 

86 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET//PdOFORPd Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/1512017- nfLI 



CO 6432 67 41FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017 

J 

CLASSIFICATION: 5EGtEf// NO PORN . Page 4 of 4 
Sensitive · 

I tus documefll ls ~E:Cttr:'f//I<JOfi'OltH when separated Hom SECRET//HOFOR.xl etteehffieRtEs). 
Sensitivity: . Sensitive 
Classification: S!!CftE'fHf~6F6Rt~ 

Classified By: RAO 86 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2041/12/20 

CLASSIFICATION: Sf:CFlCT//'f~OFOfrn Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c:, UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432674 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 64 32 8 51 =1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//PJOFORPd 
Sensitive 

Page 1of3 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rajpal, Sabeena 
Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:35 PM 
Mitchell, Ma~ry~T __ _ 

FW: Yemen I 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(8),81,85,1.4(D), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),B6 

'fltis document is SECR:ETh'NOFOR:N when separated fiom SECR:ET1S't',;QfOIU\ ttttttelt11<tel'lt(3}. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: S E6 RE"FNPJ 0 Fe Rt4 
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
Subject: Yemen I I 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 4:19 PM 
To:I I Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Dyer, 

~---~ 

Lisa L 
Cc: Gilbert, Stephc;inie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew; McCormick,. 

~----~ 

Suzanne; Rajpal, Sabeena; Finucane, Brian C; McKay, Ian R 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemenc=}A 

85 
1.4(A) 1 

1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

85 

86 

86 

85 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//PJOFORPd Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c:" UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017 nf ~ 



CO 64 32 8 5 llFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET/iPdOFORPd 
Sensitive 

~.age 2 of 3 

Jeremy 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification. SEGRETA'~'9F9RN 
Classified By: CT, CT 
Derived From: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2042/01/25 

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:58 PM 
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy 
Dyer, Lisa L 
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew;~----~ McCormick,· 
Suzanne .· 
Subject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: YemenC}A 

Thankf ]much appreciated. 

From=~----~ 
Sent: Wednesdax, January 25, 2017 3:57 PM 
Toi ]Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy Dyer, 
Lisa L 
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew;[ ] McCormick, 

~-----

Suzanne 
S~bject: RE: FLASH CLEARANCE: YemeoL}.A 

Hey: 

This eioetunent is SECRETHNOfOfUJ voh:el'l: setHuftteei f1em SECRBTN~IOfO~I a.ftaekmeRt(sj. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SE6RE'flft46FOPU~ 

Classified By: [ I Foreign Affairs Officer, INR/TNC, Dept. of State 
Derived from: DSCG 11-01 
Declassify On: 2042/01/25 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
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CLASSIFICATION. SECRETh'PdOFORPd Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
- '., c:, UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017 



CO 6 4 3 2 8 51 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION: ~l§CRET;'/PJOFe>fU~ 
Sensitive 

From:~---~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 3:45 PM 
To: Hamilton, Maxwell J; Rangaswamy, Roopa; Freeman, Jeremy B~---------­
Dyer, Lisa L 
Cc: Gilbert, Stephanie S; Bell, Zehra H; Sullivan, Emily; Donica, Andrew 
Subject: FLASH CLEARANCE: Yemen[JAA 

SEERETfNF 

All - apologies for the flash clearance. This is due to Cat 4 pm. Could you please clear asap? 

Tha,nks! 

Page 3 of 3 

86 

86 

86 

85 

I 

1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0)-
81 
85 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//PJOFORP~ Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c::.: UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432851 Date: 12/15/2017 ~., 



CO 6 4 3 2 8 5 4 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/15/2017 

Edwards, Ronako 
RELEASE IN PART 

From: Siberell, Justin H 1.4(8),81,85,1.4(0), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),86 

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 6:45 PM 
To: Jones, St'uart E; Lenderking, Timothy A; Kim, Yuri J; Gilbert, Stephanie S; Romanowski, 

Alina L; Richards, Marie J~ I Richardson, Timothy M; 86 
I I 

Cc: Leaf, Barbara A 
Subject: 

1 

, 
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/15/2017 

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



C 0 6 4 3 2 8 5 4 FIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432854 Date: 12/15/2017 

Justin Siberell 
Acting Coordinator for Counterterrorism 
U.S. Department of State 
SibcrellIH@sta tc.sgov .gov (unclass: SibercllJH@state.gov ). 
Tel· 202-647-9892 

' ' 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification. SE0RE'fHrd6F6fU~ 
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



CO 6 4 3 2 8 6 QFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017 

CLASSIFICATION: 5EOtEl) J f4eFOftfq 
Sensitive 

Page 1of4 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 

RELEASE IN PART 
1.4(B),B1,BS,1.4(D), 1.4(A), 1.4(C),B6 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:34 PM 
Mitchell, Mary T 
FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemenn~A 

I ~c-------

TH.is eeeHffleHt is ~eCReTk~lOrOR~[ ; .. H:eH se19aratee fFeffl ~eCRBTk~lO:fOIU[ attaeHFH.eHtEs) .. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: ""iliS:"t!!E!'t'C"«iR'tiE"P'TfflJil1tt1~0~Fli'jO~R~ft.t-4 -

Classified By: c=J RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/02/07 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:22 PM 
To: Freeman, Jeremy B; Trumbull, Charles P; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; McKay, Ian R 
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen[JAA 

My edits are in the attached. Thanks 
Sabeena 

I fi1s document is 5r':CttE'.'f171qO:FO:R:lq when separated from SECR:ETH~JOFOR~J attaehfHeHt(sj. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeRET/lf46F6RP4 
Classified By: ~ RAO 
Derived From: De.rived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/01/04 

From: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:15 PM 
To: Rajpal, Sabeena; Trumbull, Charles P; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; McKay, Ian R 
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen[JAA 

TH.is eeettrnent is SBCREH~tOFO~J 11fl:en se19Mateel frem SECRET1S~tOFO~J attaehmeRtEsj. 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SECFtEl't'/P49F9R~' 

Classified By: ~RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 

85 
1.4(A) 
1.4(8) 
1.4(C) 
1.4(0) 
81 
85 

86 

85 

86 

85 
I 

86 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//NOFORN Printed By: Edwards, Ronako 
c:, UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06432860 Date: 12/15/2017 nf 11 
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CLASSIFICATION. SECRET/;'PJOFOR:P~ Page 2 of 4 

Sensitive 

Declassify On: 2042/01/04 

From: Rajpal, Sabeena 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:02 PM 
To: il-rumbull, Charles P; Freeman, Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; McKay, Ian R 
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen0AA 

Thanks for sending - nothing further from me. 

Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SEeRETlif40f'OPU<.t 
Classified By: RAO 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify ·on: 2042/01/04 

From: Trumbull, Charles P 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 3:34 PM 
To: Freeman, Jeremy B; Finucane, Brian C; Davis, Jonathan E; Rajpal, Sabeena; McKay, Ian R 
Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen LJA 

Jeremy- a few edits from me attached. thanks 

This ducumem is gr;cun7HOFOR:H when separated ftom SECRETA'?JOFOIUT aFtaeHm.satEs~. 
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From: Freeman, Jeremy B 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 1:45 PM 
To: Trumbull, Charles P; Finucane, Bria~~Aavis, Jonathan E; Rajpal, Sabeena; McKay, Ian R 
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen~ 

r ve marked up the draft 
on this. 

Welcome any comments or edits you have 
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Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 5:~3_1_P_M _________ ~ 
To: Sullivan. Emily; Sillin, Jeffrey H; Freeman, Jeremy B;~--

1 I Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L; 
Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR Clearance; Rangaswamy, Roopa 
Cc: Chin, Kathy 
Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen C]AA 

Forgot to mention, clearance by COB tomorrow (Wednesday) would be much appre.ciated. 

Thanks, 

This document is l::fNCLASSIFIED/,'NOFOR:N wben septt1ttteel ftetn SECREH4JOFORH 
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Sent: ................................................. . 03, 2017 5:~2_1_P_M _________ _ 

To: Sullivan. Emily: Sillin[ Jeffrey H; Freeman, Jeremy B;~--
1 Gilbert, Stephanie S; Hamilton, Maxwell J; Bell, Zehra H; Swanson, Nate L; 
Dunham, Rebecca J; D-MR Clearance; Rangaswamy, Roopa 
Cc: Chir;i, Kathy 
Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Yemen OAA 

Thanks, 

Near East Unit 
Bureau of Counterterrorism 
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U.S. Department of State 
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CJ RAO 
DSCG 11-01 
2042/01/03 
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